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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: . .SAC, PITTSBURGH ( 92-246) 

SUBJECT: TOP HOODLUM PROGRAM 
WEEKLY SUMMARY 
AR 

Re summaryreport of SA RICHAHD GOR.DON DOUCE, 9/lL~/59, Pittsburgh, 
ad vi sing Pittsburgh National Top Hoodlum SPJvPMANN"AB,I}I.Q was · . 
sufferinp from a cancerous condition in fiis-ro~r---atdomen and . '-' 

\IITas expect e d to die within the next year. 

An informant, v-rho is very familiar '!lith the status of M.ANNARIHO' s 
health, rec ently advL:>ed t,hat IviANl'~ARINO is experiencing great 
difficulty in swallowing his food and is practically on a 
liquid diet at present. Informant offered t he professional 
opinion that the situation described above is i ndicative of 
canc er in its last stages and that MANNARINO wil'['~iprob§._bly die 
sometime this E3pring. ,.,7-': · ~,-~· · · 

~\ 

This situation·is being followed closely with the~nfc:iqna~t 
and further informati on will be reported. ·~'"" ' · ·:. 

No new cases opened or referred. to other agencies"~ 
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5l1MB:161s&~-
Special Agent in Charge 
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